PAPA(6)-03-23 PTN2 - Letter from the Welsh Government to the Chair on the SLCM
Rebecca Evans AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Cyllid a Llywodraeth Leol
Minister for Finance and Local Government

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Mark Isherwood MS
Public Accounts and Public Administration Committee Chair

6 February 2023

Dear Mark,

The UK Government’s Procurement Bill — supplementary legislative consent
memoranda

Thank you for your letter and the questions put forward relating to the Procurement Bill
Legislative Consent Memoranda (LCM). | am pleased to provide my response below.

| will ensure you are copied into the response | send to the Chair of the Legislation, Justice
and Constitution Committee.

The amendment included in LCM No. 4, and referred to in your letter dated 30 January, is
likely to be removed by the UK Government during the committee stage. As a result, my
officials did not need to consider the implications of this amendment any further.
Yours sincerely,

fox CViAS.
Rebecca Evans AS/MS

Y Gweinidog Cyllid a Llywodraeth Leol
Minister for Finance and Local Government

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Correspondence.Rebecca.Evans@gov.wales
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Rebecca.Evans@llyw.cymru

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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